Amx Harvex

From: Jeanette Coffin

Sent: Wednesday, January 12, 2022 9:51 AM

To: paula.harrington@oxfordhouse.org

Cc: Sarah Vinas; Colleen Willger; Adam Searing; Amy Ryan; Camille Berry; Jeanne Brown; Jess Anderson;

Karen Stegman; Michael Parker; Pam Hemminger; Paris Miller-Foushee; Tai Huynh; Amy Harvey; Ann
Anderson; Carolyn Worsley; Laura Selmer; Loryn Clark; Mary Jane Nirdlinger; Maurice Jones; Rae
Buckley; Ran Northam; Ross Tompkins; Sabrina Oliver

Subject: FW: Support of 4th position for SOHRAD

Attachments: Letter of Support SOHRAD.doc

Thank you for your correspondence with the Town of Chapel Hill. The Mayor and Town Council are interested
in what you have to say. By way of this email, | am forwarding your message to the Mayor and each of the
Council Members, as well as to the appropriate staff person who may be able to assist in providing additional
information or otherwise addressing your concerns.

Again, thank you for your message.
Sincerely,

Jeanette Coffin

Jeanette Coffin

Office Assistant

Town of Chapel Hill Manager’s Office
405 Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd.
Chapel Hill, NC 27514

(0) 919-968-2743 | (f) 919-969-2063

From: Paula Harrington [mailto:paula.harrington@oxfordhouse.org]
Sent: Tuesday, January 11, 2022 6:07 PM

To: Town Council <mayorandcouncil@townofchapelhill.org>
Subject: Support of 4th position for SOHRAD

External email: Don't click links or attachments from unknown senders. To check or report forward to
[reportspam@townofchapelhill.org

Good Evening,

Attached is a letter of support to expand the present number of positions that presently exist
for the SOHRAD program.

It has been a valuable component to house low barrier residents who have substance

use disorders and mental disabilities with Oxford Houses.



Thanks for your consideration of an additional position.

Paula Harrington

Special Projects

C PSS, Recovery Coach/Trainer
Oxford Houses of NC
(919)616-3020 - phone

(919)490-0487 - fax
paula.harrington@oxfordhouse.org
www.oxfordhousenc.org




Oxford Houses of Orange County

To Whom It May Concern:

From: Paula Harrington
Special Projects, Oxford House, Inc.

Date: January 10, 2022

Re:  Letter of Support for SOHRAD-fourth position

The Street Outreach, Home Reduction, and Deflection program since its inception has
become a viable agency combating the housing insecurity that communities experience.
The Oxford House is one of the agencies that have partnered with SOHRAD and have
had considerable positive outcomes with placing some of the consumers they serve
who are seeking recovery in Oxford House.

The communication between Oxford House and SOHRAD provides both agencies and
the consumer the opportunity to maximum their ability to find appropriate democratically
run, peer supported recovery housing. Oxford House values all partnerships with
agencies that support helping making housing for low barrier consumers in our
community attainable.

The outstanding work SOHRAD does can only be continued and enhanced with enough
personnel to provide adequate services to so many underprivileged residents, so I support
the need for a fourth position to continue the excellent work they are doing.

If you have any additional questions, please feel free to contact me at 919-616-3020.

Thank you.



Amx Harvex

From: Jeanette Coffin

Sent: Wednesday, January 12, 2022 2:16 PM

To: Paula Gilland

Cc: Adam Searing; Amy Ryan; Camille Berry; Jeanne Brown; Jess Anderson; Karen Stegman; Michael

Parker; Pam Hemminger; Paris Miller-Foushee; Tai Huynh; Amy Harvey; Ann Anderson; Carolyn
Worsley; Laura Selmer; Loryn Clark; Mary Jane Nirdlinger; Maurice Jones; Rae Buckley; Ran Northam;
Ross Tompkins; Sabrina Oliver

Subject: RE: SOHRAD adding fourth position

Thank you for your correspondence with the Town of Chapel Hill. The Mayor and Town Council are interested
in what you have to say. By way of this email, | am forwarding your message to the Mayor and each of the
Council Members, as well as to the appropriate staff person who may be able to assist in providing additional
information or otherwise addressing your concerns.

Again, thank you for your message.
Sincerely,

Jeanette Coffin

Jeanette Coffin

Office Assistant

Town of Chapel Hill Manager’s Office
405 Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd.
Chapel Hill, NC 27514

(0) 919-968-2743 | (f) 919-969-2063

From: Paula Gilland [mailto:pcgilland@yahoo.com]

Sent: Wednesday, January 12, 2022 1:48 PM

To: Town Council <mayorandcouncil@townofchapelhill.org>
Cc: tihall@orangecountync.gov

Subject: SOHRAD adding fourth position

External email: Don't click links or attachments from unknown senders. To check or report forward to
[reportspam@townofchapelhill.org

Dear Mayor Pam and council,

I am reaching out about SOHRAD, a program that has helped the town of Chapel Hill during this complex
time. As you know, the community of Chapel Hill is dedicated to help people that lack permanent housing.
Tiffany Hall has had great success with the program, serving approximately 250 people in need. On top of that,
SOHRAD has worked closely together with the businesses of Chapel Hill, making sure to provide care to our
unsheltered community members.



Being downtown, I have been able to see for myself the amazing work that SOHRAD has done for this town.
On top of that, I have seen Tiffany make time to meet small groups of students and community members to
engage them in resolving safety concerns. The work they do is crucial to provide safety for all of our
community members.

I am in full support of her and the program adding a fourth member to continue the work they have been doing.

please contact me with any questions or concerns.

Paula Gilland

General Manager & CEO

The Purple Bowl | Chapel Hill, NC

cell (919) 260-3341| pcgilland@yahoo.com
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